AIRAC Changes Bulletin 23 MAY 19

Amendment NR 14

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES

Nil

GEN Section: Significant Changes

GEN 1.1- One after hours CAA contact removed

Aviation Security email amended Aircraft Accidents Investigation email

address amended

GEN 2.1 – Public Holidays table updated and note

added

ENR Section: Significant Changes

Nil

AD Section: Significant Changes

Nil

AD 2 Section: Significant Changes

Nil

INTENTIONALLY BLANK

Filing Instructions

AIRAC AIP COOK ISLANDS 23 MAY 19

Amendment NR 14

R	EMOVE	INS	ERT
GEN		GEN	
GEN 0.2-1	15 DEC 11	GEN 0.2-1	15 DEC 11
GEN 0.2-2	15 DEC 11	GEN 0.2-2	23 MAY 19
GEN 0.4-1	31 JAN 19	GEN 0.4-1	23 MAY 19
GEN 0.4-2	31 JAN 19	GEN 0.4-2	23 MAY 19
GEN 0.4-3	31 JAN 19	GEN 0.4-3	23 MAY 19
GEN 0.4-4	31 JAN 19	GEN 0.4-4	23 MAY 19
GEN 0.4-5	31 JAN 19	GEN 0.4-5	23 MAY 19
GEN 0.4-6	31 JAN 19	GEN 0.4-6	23 MAY 19
GEN 0.4-7	31 JAN 19	GEN 0.4-7	23 MAY 19
GEN 0.4-8	31 JAN 19	GEN 0.4-8	23 MAY 19
GEN 0.6-3	13 SEP 18	GEN 0.6-3	13 SEP 18
GEN 0.6-4	13 SEP 18	GEN 0.6-4	23 MAY 19
GEN 1.1-1	13 SEP 18	GEN 1.1-1	23 MAY 19
GEN 1.1-2	13 SEP 18	GEN 1.1-2	13 SEP 18
GEN 1.1-3	13 SEP 18	GEN 1.1-3	13 SEP 18
GEN 1.1-4	13 SEP 18	GEN 1.1-4	23 MAY 19
GEN 1.1-5	13 SEP 18	GEN 1.1-5	23 MAY 19
GEN 1.1-6	13 SEP 18	GEN 1.1-6	13 SEP 18
GEN 1.2-3	13 SEP 18	GEN 1.2-3	23 MAY 19
GEN 1.2-4	13 SEP 18	GEN 1.2-4	13 SEP 18
GEN 2.1-1	15 DEC 11	GEN 2.1-1	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.1-2	15 DEC 11	GEN 2.1-2	23 MAY 19
GEN 2.1-3	13 SEP 18	GEN 2.1-3	23 MAY 19
GEN 2.1-4	2 APR 15	GEN 2.1-4	23 MAY 19

When filing is complete, update GEN 0.2- Record of AIP Amendments

INTENTIONALLY BLANK

GEN 0.2 RECORD OF AIP AMENDMENTS

AIP AMENDMENT DATES 1

1.1 General

1.1.1 Table GEN 0.2 - 1 lists AIP Amendments to the AIP — Cook Islands.

Table GEN 0.2 - 1 **Record of Amendments**

AMENDMENT NUMBER	EFFECTIVE DATE	DATE INSERTED	INSERTED BY
1	2 APR 15	INCO	RPORATED
2	30 APR 15	INCO	RPORATED
3	23 JUL 15	INCO	RPORATED
4	17 SEP 15	INCO	RPORATED
5	12 NOV 15	INCO	DRPORATED
6	31 MAR 16	INCORPORATED	
7	15 SEP 16	INCORPORATED	
8	25 MAY 17	INCORPORATED	
9	19 JUL 18	INCORPORATED	
10	13 SEP 18	INCORPORATED	
11	8 NOV 18	INCORPORATED	
12	6 DEC 18	INCO)RPORATED
13	31 JAN 19	INCO)RPORATED

AMENDMENT NUMBER	EFFECTIVE DATE	DATE INSERTED	INSERTED BY
14	23 MAY 19		

GEN 0.4 CHECKLIST OF AIP PAGES

Page No	Effective	Page No	Effective
GENERAL		GEN 1.2-1	13 SEP 18
GEN 0.1-1	13 SEP 18	GEN 1.2-2	13 SEP 18
GEN 0.1-2	13 SEP 18	GEN 1.2-3	23 MAY 19
GEN 0.1-3	13 SEP 18	GEN 1.2-4	13 SEP 18
GEN 0.1-4	15 DEC 11	GEN 1.2-5	13 SEP 18
GEN 0.1-5	15 DEC 11	GEN 1.2-6	13 SEP 18
GEN 0.1-6	15 DEC 11	GEN 1.2-7	13 SEP 18
GEN 0.2-1	15 DEC 11	GEN 1.2-8	13 SEP 18
GEN 0.2-2	23 MAY 19	GEN 1.3-1	13 SEP 18
GEN 0.3-1	15 DEC 11	GEN 1.3-2	13 SEP 18
GEN 0.3-2	15 DEC 11	GEN 1.3-3	13 SEP 18
GEN 0.4-1	23 MAY 19	GEN 1.3-4	13 SEP 18
GEN 0.4-2	23 MAY 19	GEN 1.4-1	15 DEC 11
GEN 0.4-3	23 MAY 19	GEN 1.4-2	15 DEC 11
GEN 0.4-4	23 MAY 19	GEN 1.5-1	15 DEC 11
GEN 0.4-5	23 MAY 19	GEN 1.5-2	15 DEC 11
GEN 0.4-6	23 MAY 19	GEN 1.6-1	13 SEP 18
GEN 0.4-7	23 MAY 19	GEN 1.6-2	15 DEC 11
GEN 0.4-8	23 MAY 19	GEN 1.7-1	15 DEC 11
GEN 0.6-1	13 SEP 18	GEN 1.7-2	15 DEC 11
GEN 0.6-2	13 SEP 18	GEN 2-1	15 DEC 11
GEN 0.6-3	13 SEP 18	GEN 2-2	15 DEC 11
GEN 0.6-4	23 MAY 19	GEN 2.1-1	15 DEC 11
GEN 0.6-5	13 SEP 18	GEN 2.1-2	23 MAY 19
GEN 0.6-6	8 NOV 18	GEN 2.1-3	23 MAY 19
GEN 0.6-7	8 NOV 18	GEN 2.1-4	23 MAY 19
GEN 0.6-8	13 SEP 18	GEN 2.2-1	15 DEC 11
GEN 0.6-9	13 SEP 18	GEN 2.2-2	15 DEC 11
GEN 0.6-10	13 SEP 18	GEN 2.2-3	15 DEC 11
GEN 1-1	15 DEC 11	GEN 2.2-4	15 DEC 11
GEN 1-2	15 DEC 11	GEN 2.2-5	15 DEC 11
GEN 1.1-1	23 MAY 19	GEN 2.2-6	15 DEC 11
GEN 1.1-2	13 SEP 18	GEN 2.2-7	15 DEC 11
GEN 1.1-3	13 SEP 18	GEN 2.2-8	15 DEC 11
GEN 1.1-4	23 MAY 19	GEN 2.2-9	15 DEC 11
GEN 1.1-5	23 MAY 19	GEN 2.2-10	15 DEC 11
GEN 1.1-6	13 SEP 18		·

Page No	Effective	Page No	Effective
GEN 2.2-11	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.1-3	8 NOV 18
GEN 2.2-12	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.1-4	8 NOV 18
GEN 2.2-13	2 APR 15	GEN 3.1-5	8 NOV 18
GEN 2.2-14	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.1-6	8 NOV 18
GEN 2.2-15	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.2-1	8 NOV 18
GEN 2.2-16	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.2-2	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.2-17	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.3-1	8 NOV 18
GEN 2.2-18	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.3-2	8 NOV 18
GEN 2.2-19	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.3-3	8 NOV 18
GEN 2.2-20	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.3-4	8 NOV 18
GEN 2.2-21	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.3-5	8 NOV 18
GEN 2.2-22	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.3-6	8 NOV 18
GEN 2.2-23	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.4-1	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.2-24	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.4-2	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.2-25	31 MAR 16	GEN 3.4-3	8 NOV 18
GEN 2.2-26	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.4-4	8 NOV 18
GEN 2.2-27	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.4-5	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.2-28	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.4-6	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.3-1	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.5-1	8 NOV 18
GEN 2.3-2	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.5-2	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.3-3	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.5-3	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.3-4	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.5-4	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.3-5	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.5-5	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.3-6	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.5-6	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.3-7	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.5-7	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.3-8	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.5-8	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.3-9	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.6-1	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.3-10	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.6-2	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.4-1	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.6-3	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.4-2	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.6-4	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.5-1	2 APR 15	GEN 3.6-5	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.5-2	2 APR 15	GEN 3.6-6	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.6-1	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.6-7	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.6-2	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.6-8	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.7-1	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.6-9	15 DEC 11
GEN 2.7-2	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.6-10	15 DEC 11
GEN 3-1	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.6-11	15 DEC 11
GEN 3-2	15 DEC 11	GEN 3.6-12	15 DEC 11
GEN 3.1-1	8 NOV 18	GEN 3.6-13	15 DEC 11
GEN 3.1-2	8 NOV 18	GEN 3.6-14	15 DEC 11

Page No	Effective	Page No	Effective
GEN 3.6-15	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.2-7	15 DEC 11
GEN 3.6-16	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.2-8	15 DEC 11
GEN 4-1	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.3-1	15 DEC 11
GEN 4-2	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.3-2	15 DEC 11
GEN 4.1-1	13 SEP 18	ENR 1.3-3	15 DEC 11
GEN 4.1-2	13 SEP 18	ENR 1.3-4	15 DEC 11
GEN 4.1-3	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.3-5	15 DEC 11
GEN 4.1-4	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.3-6	15 DEC 11
GEN 4.2-1	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.3-7	15 DEC 11
GEN 4.2-2	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.3-8	15 DEC 11
		ENR 1.4-1	15 DEC 11
ENROUTE		ENR 1.4-2	15 DEC 11
ENR 0.6-1	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.4-3	15 DEC 11
ENR 0.6-2	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.4-4	15 DEC 11
ENR 0.6-3	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.5-1	15 DEC 11
ENR 0.6-4	31 MAR 16	ENR 1.5-2	15 DEC 11
ENR 0.6-5	31 MAR 16	ENR 1.5-3	15 DEC 11
ENR 0.6-6	31 MAR 16	ENR 1.5-4	15 DEC 11
ENR 0.6-7	31 MAR 16	ENR 1.5-5	15 DEC 11
ENR 0.6-8	31 MAR 16	ENR 1.5-6	15 DEC 11
ENR 0.6-9	31 MAR 16	ENR 1.5-7	15 DEC 11
ENR 0.6-10	12 NOV 15	ENR 1.5-8	15 DEC 11
ENR 1-1	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.5-9	15 DEC 11
ENR 1-2	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.5-10	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.1-1	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.5-11	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.1-2	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.5-12	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.1-3	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.5-13	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.1-4	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.5-14	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.1-5	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.5-15	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.1-6	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.5-16	2 APR 15
ENR 1.1-7	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.5-17	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.1-8	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.5-18	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.1-9	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.5-19	31 MAR 16
ENR 1.1-10	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.5-20	15 SEP 16
ENR 1.2-1	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.5-21	31 MAR 16
ENR 1.2-2	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.5-22	31 MAR 16
ENR 1.2-3	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.5-23	8 NOV 18
ENR 1.2-4	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.5-24	31 MAR 16
ENR 1.2-5	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.6-1	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.2-6	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.6-2	15 DEC 11

Page No	Effective	Page No	Effective
ENR 1.7-1	2 APR 15	ENR 1.15-3	12 NOV 15
ENR 1.7-2	2 APR 15	ENR 1.15-4	12 NOV 15
ENR 1.7-3	2 APR 15	ENR 1.15-5	12 NOV 15
ENR 1.7-4	2 APR 15	ENR 1.15-6	12 NOV 15
ENR 1.7-5	2 APR 15	ENR 1.15-7	12 NOV 15
ENR 1.7-6	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.15-8	12 NOV 15
ENR 1.8-1	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.15-9	12 NOV 15
ENR 1.8-2	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.15-10	12 NOV 15
ENR 1.9-1	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.15-11	12 NOV 15
ENR 1.9-2	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.15-12	12 NOV 15
ENR 1.10-1	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.15-13	12 NOV 15
ENR 1.10-2	15 DEC 11	ENR 1.15-14	12 NOV 15
ENR 1.10-3	15 DEC 11	ENR 2-1	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.10-4	15 DEC 11	ENR 2-2	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.10-5	15 DEC 11	ENR 2.1-1	2 APR 15
ENR 1.10-6	15 DEC 11	ENR 2.1-2	2 APR 15
ENR 1.10-7	15 DEC 11	ENR 2.1-3	2 APR 15
ENR 1.10-8	15 DEC 11	ENR 2.1-4	2 APR 15
ENR 1.10-9	15 DEC 11	ENR 2.1-5	30 APR 15
ENR 1.10-10	15 DEC 11	ENR 2.1-6	2 APR 15
ENR 1.10-11	15 DEC 11	ENR 2.2-1	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.10-12	15 DEC 11	ENR 2.2-2	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.10-13	15 DEC 11	ENR 3-1	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.10-14	15 DEC 11	ENR 3-2	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.10-15	15 DEC 11	ENR 3.1-1	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.10-16	15 DEC 11	ENR 3.1-2	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.10-17	15 DEC 11	ENR 3.2-1	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.10-18	15 DEC 11	ENR 3.2-2	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.11-1	15 DEC 11	ENR 3.3-1	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.11-2	15 DEC 11	ENR 3.3-2	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.12-1	15 DEC 11	ENR 3.4-1	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.12-2	15 DEC 11	ENR 3.4-2	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.12-3	15 DEC 11	ENR 3.5-1	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.12-4	15 DEC 11	ENR 3.5-2	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.13-1	15 DEC 11	ENR 3.6-1	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.13-2	15 DEC 11	ENR 3.6-2	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.14-1	15 DEC 11	ENR 4-1	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.14-2	15 DEC 11	ENR 4-2	15 DEC 11
ENR 1.15-1	12 NOV 15	ENR 4.1-1	2 APR 15
ENR 1.15-2	12 NOV 15	ENR 4.1-2	15 DEC 11

Page No	Effective	Page No	Effective
ENR 4.2-1	15 DEC 11	AD 1.4-1	2 APR 15
ENR 4.2-2	15 DEC 11	AD 1.4-2	30 APR 15
ENR 4.3-1	15 DEC 11	AD 1.5-1	15 DEC 11
ENR 4.3-2	15 DEC 11	AD 1.5-2	15 DEC 11
ENR 4.4-1	15 DEC 11	AD 1.6-1	15 DEC 11
ENR 4.4-2	15 DEC 11	AD 1.6-2	15 DEC 11
ENR 5-1	15 DEC 11	AD 1.7-1	15 DEC 11
ENR 5-2	15 DEC 11	AD 1.7-2	15 DEC 11
ENR 5.1-1	15 DEC 11	AD 1.7-3	15 DEC 11
ENR 5.1-2	15 DEC 11	AD 1.7-4	15 DEC 11
ENR 5.2-1	15 DEC 11	AD 1.7-5	15 DEC 11
ENR 5.2-2	15 DEC 11	AD 1.7-6	15 DEC 11
ENR 5.3-1	2 APR 15	AD 1.8-1	15 DEC 11
ENR 5.3-2	15 DEC 11	AD 1.8-2	15 DEC 11
ENR 5.4-1	15 DEC 11	AD 1.9-1	15 DEC 11
ENR 5.4-2	15 DEC 11	AD 1.9-2	15 DEC 11
ENR 5.5-1	15 DEC 11	AD 1.9-3	15 DEC 11
ENR 5.5-2	15 DEC 11	AD 1.9-4	15 DEC 11
ENR 5.6-1	15 DEC 11		
ENR 5.6-2	15 DEC 11	<u>CHARTS</u>	
ENR 6-1	15 DEC 11	NCAI AD 2-1	8 NOV 18
ENR 6-2	15 DEC 11	NCAI AD 2-2	8 NOV 18
ENR 6.1-1	15 DEC 11	NCAI AD 2-3	15 DEC 11
ENR 6.1-2	15 DEC 11	NCAI AD 2-4	19 JUL 18
ENR 6.1-3	31 JAN 19	NCAI AD 2-5	30 APR 15
ENR 6.1-4	31 JAN 19	NCAI AD 2-6	8 NOV 18
		NCAI AD 2-7	15 DEC 11
<u>AERODROME</u>		NCAI AD 2-8	15 DEC 11
AD 0.6-1	15 DEC 11	NCAI AD 2-9	15 DEC 11
AD 0.6-2	15 DEC 11	NCAI AD 2-10	30 APR 15
AD 0.6-3	15 DEC 11	NCAI AD 2-11	30 APR 15
AD 0.6-4	15 DEC 11	NCAI AD 2-12	25 MAY 17
AD 1-1	15 DEC 11	NCAI AD 2-13	25 MAY 17
AD 1-2	15 DEC 11	NCAI AD 2-14	25 MAY 17
AD 1.1-1	15 DEC 11	NCAI AD 2-44.1	25 MAY 17
AD 1.1-2	2 APR 15	Blank	
AD 1.2-1	15 DEC 11	NCAI AD 2-45.1	25 MAY 17
AD 1.2-2	15 DEC 11	NCAI AD 2-45.2	13 SEP 18
AD 1.3-1	30 APR 15	NCAI AD 2-51.1	13 SEP 18
AD 1.3-2	15 DEC 11	Blank	

Page No	Effective	Page No	Effective
NCAT AD 2-1	25 MAY 17	NCMK AD 2-5	19 JUL 18
NCAT AD 2-2	30 APR 15	NCMK AD 2-6	30 APR 15
NCAT AD 2-3	25 MAY 17	NCMK AD 2-7	30 APR 15
NCAT AD 2-4	15 DEC 11	NCMK AD 2-8	25 MAY 17
NCAT AD 2-5	25 MAY 17	NCMK AD 2-45.1	25 MAY 17
NCAT AD 2-6	30 APR 15	Blank	
NCAT AD 2-7	30 APR 15	NCMK AD 2-51.1	19 JUL 18
NCAT AD 2-8	25 MAY 17	Blank	
NCAT AD 2-45.1	25 MAY 17	NCMR AD 2-1	25 MAY 17
Blank		NCMR AD 2-2	30 APR 15
NCAT AD 2-51.1	25 MAY 17	NCMR AD 2-3	30 APR 15
Blank		NCMR AD 2-4	15 DEC 11
NCMG AD 2-1	19 JUL 18	NCMR AD 2-5	25 MAY 17
NCMG AD 2-2	30 APR 15	NCMR AD 2-6	30 APR 15
NCMG AD 2-3	25 MAY 17	NCMR AD 2-7	30 APR 15
NCMG AD 2-4	15 DEC 11	NCMR AD 2-8	25 MAY 17
NCMG AD 2-5	19 JUL 18	NCMR AD 2-45.1	25 MAY 17
NCMG AD 2-6	30 APR 15	Blank	
NCMG AD 2-7	30 APR 15	NCMR AD 2-51.1	25 MAY 17
NCMG AD 2-8	25 MAY 17	Blank	
NCMG AD 2-45.1	25 MAY 17	NCPY AD 2-1	6 DEC 18
Blank		NCPY AD 2-2	30 APR 15
NCMG AD 2-51.1	25 MAY 17	NCPY AD 2-3	15 DEC 11
Blank		NCPY AD 2-4	15 DEC 11
NCMH AD 2-1	6 DEC 18	NCPY AD 2-5	6 DEC 18
NCMH AD 2-2	30 APR 15	NCPY AD 2-6	30 APR 15
NCMH AD 2-3	30 APR 15	NCPY AD 2-7	6 DEC 18
NCMH AD 2-4	15 DEC 11	NCPY AD 2-8	6 DEC 18
NCMH AD 2-5	6 DEC 18	NCPY AD 2-44.1	6 DEC 18
NCMH AD 2-6	30 APR 15	Blank	
NCMH AD 2-7	30 APR 15	NCPY AD 2-45.1	6 DEC 18
NCMH AD 2-8	6 DEC 18	Blank	6 DEC 18
NCMH AD 2-45.1	6 DEC 18	NCPY AD 2-51.1	6 DEC 18
NCMH AD 2-45.2	6 DEC 18	Blank	
NCMH AD 2-51.1	6 DEC 18	NCPK AD 2-1	6 DEC 18
Blank		NCPK AD 2-2	30 APR 15
NCMK AD 2-1	25 MAY 17	NCPK AD 2-3	15 DEC 11
NCMK AD 2-2	30 APR 15	NCPK AD 2-4	15 DEC 11
NCMK AD 2-3	25 MAY 17	NCPK AD 2-5	6 DEC 18
NCMK AD 2-4	15 DEC 11	NCPK AD 2-6	30 APR 15

Page No	Effective	Page No	Effective
NCPK AD 2-7	30 APR 15	NCRG AD 2-33.1	31 JAN 19
NCPK AD 2-8	6 DEC 18	NCRG AD 2-33.2	31 JAN 19
NCPK AD 2-45.1	6 DEC 18	NCRG AD 2-41.1	8 NOV 18
Blank		NCRG AD 2-41.2	31 JAN 19
NCPK AD 2-51.1	6 DEC 18	NCRG AD 2-43.1	8 NOV 18
Blank		NCRG AD 2-43.2	8 NOV 18
NCRG AD 2-1	8 NOV 18	NCRG AD 2-43.3	8 NOV 18
NCRG AD 2-2	8 NOV 18	Blank	
NCRG AD 2-3	8 NOV 18	NCRG AD 2-44.1	8 NOV 18
NCRG AD 2-4	8 NOV 18	Blank	
NCRG AD 2-5	8 NOV 18	NCRG AD 2-45.1	19 JUL 18
NCRG AD 2-6	15 DEC 11	NCRG AD 2-45.2	19 JUL 18
NCRG AD 2-7	19 JUL 18	NCRG AD 2-45.3	19 JUL 18
NCRG AD 2-8	13 SEP 18	NCRG AD 2-45.4	19 JUL 18
NCRG AD 2-9	2 APR 15	NCRG AD 2-45.5	19 JUL 18
NCRG AD 2-10	8 NOV 18	NCRG AD 2-45.6	19 JUL 18
NCRG AD 2-11	2 APR 15	NCRG AD 2-51.1	13 SEP 18
NCRG AD 2-12	19 JUL 18	NCRG AD 2-53.1	13 SEP 18
NCRG AD 2-13	2 APR 15	NCRG AD 2-62.1	13 SEP 18
NCRG AD 2-14	15 DEC 11	Blank	
NCRG AD 2-15	8 NOV 18		
NCRG AD 2-16	13 SEP 18		'

Intentionally Blank

Page No.

GEN 1.4	ENTRY, TRANSIT AND DEPARTURE OF CARGO . GEN 1.4 - 1 Customs Requirements Concerning Cargo and
1	Other Articles GEN 1.4 - 1
	1.1 General GEN 1.4 - 1
2	Agricultural Quarantine Requirements GEN 1.4 - 1
2	2.1 Airport Facilities
	·
GEN 1.5	AIRCRAFT INSTRUMENTS, EQUIPMENT AND FLIGHT DOCUMENTS GEN 1.5 - 1
1	Commercial Air Transport Aircraft GEN 1.5 - 1
_	1.1 General
2	Special Equipment to be Carried
_	2.1 General
3	Carriage of Survival Radio in Cook Islands Airspace . GEN 1.5 - 1
3	3.1 General
CEN 4 C	SUMMARY OF NATIONAL REGULATIONS AND
GEN 1.6	INTERNATIONAL AGREEMENTS/CONVENTIONS . GEN 1.6 - 1
1	National Regulations
-	1.1 General GEN 1.6 - 1
2	International Agreements/Conventions GEN 1.6 - 1
_	2.1 Conventions and Protocols
	2.2 International Agreements GEN 1.6 - 2
GEN 1.7	DIFFERENCES FROM ICAO STANDARDS, RECOMMENDED
GLIV 1.7	PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES GEN 1.7 - 1
1	Annex 1 — Personnel Licensing GEN 1.7 - 1
2	Annex 2 — Rules of the Air GEN 1.7 - 1
3	Annex 3 — Meteorology GEN 1.7 - 1
4	Annex 7 — Aircraft Nationality and Registration
	Marks
5	Annex 8 — Airworthiness of Aircraft GEN 1.7 - 1
6	Annex 9 — Facilitation GEN 1.7 - 1
7	Annex 10 — Aeronautical Telecommunications GEN 1.7 - 1
8	Annex 11 — Air Traffic Services GEN 1.7 - 1
9	Annex 12 — Search and Rescue GEN 1.7 - 2
	Annex 13 — Aircraft Accident GEN 1.7 - 2
	Annex 14 — Aerodromes GEN 1.7 - 2
	Annex 15 — Aeronautical Information Services GEN 1.7 - 2
	Annex 16 — Environmental Protection GEN 1.7 - 2
	Annex 17 — Security — Safeguarding International Civil Aviation Against Acts of Unlawful Interference GEN 1.7 - 2
15	Annex 18 — The Safe Transport of Dangerous Goods by Air GEN 1.7 - 2

GEN 2	TABLES AND CODES	GEN	2	- :	1
GEN 2.1	MEASURING SYSTEM, AIRCRAFT MARKINGS, HOLIDAYS	GEN :	2.1	-	1
1	Units of Measurement	GEN	2.1	-	1
	1.1 General	GEN	2.1	-	1
Tal Un	ble GEN 2.1-1 its of Measurement				
2	Time System				
	2.1 General				
	2.2 Time Signals				
3	Geodetic Reference Datum				
	3.1 Name/Designation of Datum				
	3.2 Area of Application	GEN	2.1	-	2
	3.3 Use of an Asterisk to Identify Published Geographical Coordinates				
4	Aircraft Nationality and Registration Marks				
	4.1 General				
5	Public Holidays				
	5.1 General	GEN	2.1	-	3
Tal Pul	ble GEN 2.1-2 blic Holidays	GEN	2.1	-	3
GEN 2.2	ABBREVIATIONS USED IN AIS PUBLICATIONS	GEN 2	2.2	-	1
1	Introduction	GEN	2.2	-	1
	1.1 General	GEN	2.2	-	1
GEN 2.3	CHART SYMBOLS	GEN :	2.3	_	1
1	Introduction	GEN	2.3	-	1
	1.1 General				
Fig	ure GEN 2.3-1				
	rodrome Chart Symbols	GEN	2.3	-	2
Fig Aei	ure GEN 2.3-2 rodrome Chart Symbols	GEN	2.3	- ,	3
Fig Air	ure GEN 2.3-3 space and Navigation Chart Symbols	GEN	2.3	_	4
Fig Ins	ure GEN 2.3-4 strument Chart Symbols	GEN	2.3	_	5
Fig Ins	ure GEN 2.3-5 strument Chart Symbols	GEN	2.3	_	6
Fia	ure GEN 2.3-6 strument Chart Symbols				
Fia	ure GEN 2.3-7				
Fia	trument Chart Symbolsure GEN 2.3-8				
Ins	trument Chart Symbolsure GEN 2.3-9	GEN .	2.3	-	9
Gre	ound Based Aid Approach	GEN 2	.3 -	1	0

GEN 1.1 DESIGNATED AUTHORITIES

1 MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

1.1 General

1.1.1 The Ministry of Transport is the agency responsible for coordination of Cook Islands obligations under the provision of ICAO Annex 9: Facilitation. The Ministry is responsible for coordinating with other agencies charged with the development and implementation of policy on passenger and cargo processing at Rarotonga International Airport.

Civil Aviation Regulatory & Operations

Secretary for Transport Ministry of Transport PO Box 61 Rarotonga COOK ISLANDS

TEL +682 28810 FAX +682 28816 AFTN NCRGYAYX

Email transport@cookislands.gov.ck

Linaii <u>transport@cookisianus.gov.</u>

Website <u>www.transport.gov.ck</u>

After hours: Johnny Hosking

john.hosking@cookislands.gov.ck

Tel +682 54180

2 DESIGNATED AUTHORITIES

2.1 Addressees of Designated Authorities

2.1.1 The addressees of the designated authorities concerned with the facilitation of international air navigation are:

Civil Aviation:

Director of Civil Aviation Ministry of Transport PO Box 61 Rarotonga

COOK ISLANDS

FAX +682 28816 AFTN NCRGYAYX

Email <u>dennis.hoskin@cookislands.gov.ck</u> or

hoskinconsultantltd@xtra.co.nz

Website www.transport.gov.ck

(a) Cook Islands Airport Authority

Chief Executive Airport Authority

PO Box 90

Rarotonga International Airport

COOK IŠLANDS

TEL +682 25890 ext 204

FAX +682 21890 AFTN NCRGYDYX

Email ingamata@airport.gov.ck

(b) Meteorology

Cook Islands Meteorological Service

PO Box 127 Rarotonga

COOK ISLANDS

TEL +682 20603 FAX +682 21603 AFTN NCRGYMYX

Email mot.weather@cookislands.gov.ck Website www.cookislands.pacificweather.org

(c) Customs

The Collector of Customs Customs Department PO Box 120 Rarotonga

COOK IŠLANDS

TFI +682 29365 FAX +682 29465

Fmail customs.info@cookislands.gov.ck

Website www.mfem.gov.ck

(d) **Immigration**

Principal Immigration Officer Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Immigration (MFAI) PO Box 105 Rarotonga COOK ISLANDS

+682 29347 TEL FAX +682 21247

Fmail secfa@cookislands.gov.ck

Website www.mfai.gov.ck

(e) Health

Public Health Ministry of Health PO Box 109 Rarotonga COOK IŠLANDS

+682 29110 FAX +682 29100

Email aremaki@health.gov.ck Website www.health.gov.ck

(f) Agricultural Quarantine (Biosecurity)

Chief Quarantine Officer Ministry of Agriculture

PO Box 96 Rarotonga COOK ISLANDS

TEL +682 28710 or 28711

FAX +682 21881

Email <u>agriculture@biosecurity.gov.ck</u>

Website <u>www.agriculture.gov.ck</u>

(g) Aviation Security

Chief Aviation Security Officer (CASO)

Airport Authority

PO Box 90

Rarotonga International Airport

COOK ISLANDS

TEL +682 25890 ext 205

FAX +682 21890

Email otapoki@airport.gov.ck

(h) Diplomatic Clearance

ı

Director Protocol Division

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Immigration (MFAI)

PO Box 105 Rarotonga

COOK ISLANDS

TEL +682 29347 FAX +682 29465

Email <u>secfa@cookislands.gov.ck</u> or <u>admin@hicom.org.nz</u>

Website <u>www.mfai.gov.ck</u>

(i) Enroute and Aerodrome Charges

Director of Corporate Airport Authority PO Box 90 Rarotonga International Airport COOK ISLANDS

TEL +682 25890 FAX +682 21890 AFTN NCRGYDYX

Email <u>florence@cookislands.gov.ck</u>

(j) Aircraft Accidents Investigation

The Secretary for Transport* Ministry of Transport PO Box 61 Rarotonga COOK ISLANDS

TEL +682 28810 FAX +682 28816

Email <u>john.hosking@cookislands.gov.ck</u> or

transport@cookislands.gov.ck

*The Minister of Transport must appoint a Chief Accident Investigator when this is recommended by the Secretary for Transport.

The functions of the Chief Accident Investigator are defined in the Civil Aviation Act 2002.

Intentionally Blank

3.5 Applications for Approval

- 3.5.1 Applications for non-scheduled commercial flights, which must be from the operator (not the charterer) may be made directly to the Ministry of Transport. If, however the aircraft is not registered in a State party to the ICAO Convention, the application should be submitted through the aviation authority of the State of Registry.
- 3.5.2 Application and notice of flights should be addressed to:

Director of Civil Aviation Ministry of Transport PO Box 61 Rarotonga COOK ISLANDS

Tel +682 28810 Fax +682 28816

Email <u>dennis.hoskin@cookislands.gov.ck</u> or

hoskinconsultantltd@xtra.co.nz and tai.cummings@cookislands.gov.ck

Note: The Ministry of Transport does not have AFTN or SITA links; however, messages received from via the Cook Islands Airport Authority will be directed onwards to the Ministry.

After hours:

Johnny Hosking mobile: +682 54180 Tai Cummings mobile: +682 52271

3.5.3 Request for permission for approval to land at Rarotonga International airport or Aitutaki airport shall be requested at least 14 working days prior to departure. In order to avoid delays and inconvenience, flight applications should be made not less than 5 working days before a flight.

Note: Refer to Para 1.1.3 for Aitutaki requirements.

- 3.5.4 The following shall be supplied with flight applications:
- (a) Name, address, telephone and fax numbers and internet address (if available) of the operator
- (b) Type and registration marks of the aircraft
- (c) Name, address and business of charterer
- (d) Proposed date and place of origin of flight
- (e) Routes including dates and times of arrival and departure
- (f) Number of passengers and/or nature of freight
- (g) Purpose of flight
- (h) Aircraft take-off weight and type pressure
- (i) Refuelling details and time required
- (j) Details of third party insurance cover for flights over or within the Cook Islands

Faxed copies of:

- (a) Certificate of airworthiness
- (b) Pilot's aviation licence and validating medical certificate
- 3.5.5 A response should be expected between 1–7 days after the request has been received. For planning purposes, this can be expedited provided the urgency is indicated. Any changes to the proposed itinerary must be notified.
- $3.5.6\,$ Prior approval for the flight must be obtained before the flight can proceed.
- 3.5.7 Emergency flights are exempted from the 14 day requirement in seeking approval; however, this does not preclude the aircraft operator from providing the necessary information to the above authority at the earliest opportunity.

GEN 2.1 MEASURING SYSTEM, AIRCRAFT MARKINGS, HOLIDAYS

1 UNITS OF MEASUREMENT

11 General

- 1.1.1 The units of measurement used in this AIP are in accordance with the International System of Units (SI) adopted as standard in ICAO Annex 5. The Annex also specifies non-SI units for permanent use and alternate units for temporary use.
- 1.1.2 The table of units shown in Table GEN 2.1 1 will be used by aeronautical stations in the Cook Islands for air and ground operations.

Table GEN 2.1 - 1 Units of Measurement

ITEM	UNITS	
Distance used in navigation, position reporting etc	Nautical miles (NM) and tenths	
Altitudes and heights	Feet (ft)	
Speed, including wind speed	knots (kt)	
Vertical speed	Feet per minute	

2 TIME SYSTEM

2.1 General

- 2.1.1 Co-ordinated Universal Time (UTC) is used by air navigation services and in publications issued by the Aeronautical Information Service. Reporting of time is expressed to the nearest minute, e.g. 22:45:40 is reported as 2246.
- 2.1.2 Date and time is expressed as a six figure group of day, hours and minutes, e.g. 4th February 2001, 4.35pm UTC is expressed as 041635. However, in NOTAM and preflight information bulletins, a ten figure group of year, month, day, hours and minutes is used, e.g. 0102041635.
- 2.1.3 Local time in the Cook Islands is UTC 10 hours.

2.2 Time Signals

- 2.2.1 There are no stations transmitting time signals in the Cook Islands.
- 2.2.2 Station WWVH at Kauai, Hawaii (female voice), and WWV at Fort Collins, Colorado (male voice), transmit time pips continuously on 2.5, 5, 10, 15, and 20 MHz, with self-explanatory voice announcements every minute.

3 GEODETIC REFERENCE DATUM

3.1 Name/Designation of Datum

3.1.1 World Geodetic System 1984 datum (WGS 84) is used.

3.2 Area of Application

3.2.1 The World Geodetic System 1984 datum (WGS 84) applies to all charts and data within the Cook Sector of the Auckland Oceanic FIR.

3.3 Use of an Asterisk to Identify Published Geographical Coordinates

3.3.1 WGS 84 positions based on source data that does not meet the survey accuracies recommended in ICAO Annex 14 are annotated with an asterisk (*).

4 AIRCRAFT NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARKS

4.1 General

4.1.1 The nationality mark for aircraft registered in the Cook Islands is E5. The nationality mark is followed by a hyphen and a registration mark consisting of three letters in roman characters followed by one or more numbers, e.g. E5-FTS.

5 Public Holidays

5.1 General

5.1.1 Public holidays for the Cook Islands are as listed in Table GEN 2.1 - 2.

Table GEN 2.1 - 2 Public Holidays

EVENT	2018	2019	2020
New Year's Day	Monday 1 January	Tuesday 1 January	Wednesday 1 January
Day After New Year's Day	Tuesday 2 January	Wednesday 2 January	Thursday 2 January
Good Friday	Friday 30 March	Friday 19 April	Friday 10 April
Easter Monday	Monday 2 April	Monday 22 April	Monday 13 April
ANZAC Day	Wednesday 25 April	Thursday 25 April	Saturday 25 April
Queen's Birthday Observed	Monday 4 June	Monday 3 June	Monday 1 June
Ra O Te Ui Ariki Day	Friday 6 July	Friday 5 July	Friday 4 July
Constitution Day Observed	Monday 6 August	Monday 5 August	Monday 4 August
National Gospel Day	Thursday 25 October	Monday 28 October	Saturday 25 October but observed on Monday 27 October
Christmas Day	Tuesday 25 December	Wednesday 25 December	Friday 25 December
Boxing Day	Wednesday 26 December	Thursday 26 December	Saturday 26 December but observed on Monday 28 December

Note:

Where these dates fall on a weekend day, a holiday will be observed on the next available weekday.

Intentionally Blank